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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC LA
FROM: Director, Divison of Ruies and Records, ADM
SUBJECT: REVTEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION
The suobmitter of the attached document has expressed no desire to withhold
any informatior contained therein. Therefoce, this material may now be
made publiciv available. ’
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Octeber 5, 1981

TO: Emergency Response Plan Implementation Copy Holders

FROM: E. T. Reimer

SUBJECT: Revision 2/3 to Emergency Response Plan Impilementation Procedures

Enzlosed, please find your copy of Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant's Emergency
Response Plan Implementation Procedures (ERPIP), Revision 2/3, dated October 2,

1981. Please note that due to the number of individual changes involved, and therefore,
the large number of pages revised, the ERPIP is being re-issued in its entirety for ease in
incorporation into your present binder. Using the instructions below, incorporate
Revision 2/3.

l. Replace existing Approval and Revision Sheet located in front
of binder with newly supplied Approval and Revision Sheet
(with Rev. 2 and 3 entry incorporated).

. Replace existing List of Effective Pagaes (11 pages).

3. Retain present Record of Page Changes.

4 Replace remaining existing pages with Revision 2 and 3 pages
supplied.

. Perform a page check against the Rev, 3 List of Effective
Pages. Record page change on Record of Page Changes.

6. Report any missing cr defective pages on receipt form.

7s Upon completion of the above actions, return the receipt

form for our records.
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Plant Health Physicist

Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant |0
Baltimore Gas & Electric Company

Lusby, Maryland 20657
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